TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Aaron S. Reeves, City AdministratorAP
SUBJECT: MNDOT Cooperative Snow Removal Agreement

DATE: October 15, 2013

BACKGROUND

This is done every year and it allows the City to be paid by MNDOT for removing
snow on State roads in town.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve the resolution as presented.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

| respectfully request a motion approving the MNDOT Cooperative Snow
Removal Agreement resolution as presented.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2041

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COOPERATIVE SNOW REMOVAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, joint snow removal by municipalities and the Minnesota Department of
Transportation (MnDOT) on state roads is standard policy; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Cannon Falls to enter into a Snow
Removal Agreement with MnDOT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Cannon
Falls, Goodhue County, Minnesota, that the City of Cannon Falls shall remove all snow from the
following roadways: Main Street between 3 Street and 5™ Street; 4™ St. from Main Street to
Hoffman Street.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that MnDOT shall pay all expenses incurred for
accumulating and loading said snow and the City of Cannon Falls shall pay for the hauling and
dumping of same.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CANNON FALLS ON THIS
15" DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013.

SIGNED:

Lyman M. Robinson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Aaron S. Reeves, City Administrator
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